From: Jeffery Price

To: Tracy Spurgin

Subject: FW: Lucas Deputy Shift Hours
Date: Monday, May 8, 2023 2:14:39 PM
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For approval.

Jeff Price

Assistant Chief Deputy
Field Operations Bureau
Collin County Sheriff’s Office
4300 Community Ave.
McKinney, TX 75071
972.547.5100 Main

jprice@collincountytx.gov

From: Joni Clarke <jclarke@lucastexas.us>

Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 4:04 PM

To: Jeffery Price <jprice@co.collin.tx.us>

Cc: Marie Chacon <mchacon@co.collin.tx.us>; Liz Exum <lexum@Iucastexas.us>; Kent Souriyasak
<kent@lucastexas.us>

Subject: RE: Lucas Deputy Shift Hours

*E*EX WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. *****

Assistant Chief Deputy Price,
Yes, we agree to the 12-hour schedule for Lucas deputies. Thank you.

Joni Clarke

City Manager

Office 972-912-1212
Cell 956-433-1272
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From: Jeffery Price <jprice@co.collin.tx.us>
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 3:44 PM
To: Joni Clarke <jclarke@l|ucastexas.us>
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Cc: Marie Chacon <mchacon@co.collin.tx.us>
Subject: Lucas Deputy Shift Hours

Good afternoon Ms. Clarke,

| write this email to confirm that you prefer all four (4) Deputies, that are assigned or that will be
assigned in the future to The City of Lucas, to work an 84 hour schedule in lieu of the 80 hour
schedule outlined in the ILA agreement.

This will result in a higher amount billed for the 84 hours versus the 80 hours worked by each Deputy
in a two week pay period.

Please respond that you agree and do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.

Regards,

Jeff Price

Assistant Chief Deputy
Field Operations Bureau
Collin County Sheriff's Office
4300 Community Ave.
McKinney, TX 75071
972.547.5100 Main

jprice@collincountytx.gov
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